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Memo

Date: November 1, 2021

To: Priests

From: Msgr. James Schillinger, director, Ongoing Formation of Priest
Re: 2022 Priest Winter Institute, St. Vincent de Paul Seminary,

Boynton Beach, FL

Registration has opened for the annual Priest Winter Institute scheduled for
January 23-28 at St. Vincent de Paul Regional Seminary, Boynton Beach, FL.

The presenter this year will be Msgr. Christopher Schreck, PhD, STD of the
Diocese of Savannah. The topic will be “Preaching the Gospel of Luke.”

Msgr. Shreck is currently serving as pastor of St. William Church, St. Simons
Island, GA. Prior to this assignment, he served as the 16th rector and
president of the Pontifical College Josephinum, Columbus, Ohio.

Tuition is $595, which includes room and meals. To register visit
https:/ /www.svdp.edu/continuing-education

Ongoing formation funds are available. Funding application can found at
https:/ /archatl.com/offices/priest-personnel/ongoing-formation-of-
priests/ongoing-formation-funding-and-application/
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